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RFQ 16-028 A&E SERVICES “ARC” 
Addendum No. 1 

 
 

Request for Qualifications (RFQ 16-028) Applied Research Center 
Written Questions with University Response 

 
 
1. On page 5 of RFP, paragraph 2 it states: the “original must be submitted in a binder. All 

copies must be bound in a manner that will ensure all pages are securely contained”. In 
attachment B it states on page 1, paragraph 2 that “Each response is to be submitted in a 
three ring binder”. Could you please confirm if only the original or if the original and the 5 
copies should also be submitted in a three ring binder? 

 
Response: 
Any and all responses must be submitted in a three ring binder.  
 
2. On page 6 of the RFP, under Tab C it states: “Provide description of experience fort here 

previously successful projects of similar…”. Then in attachment E-2 it requests 10 projects. 
Could you please confirm how many projects we should be showing in Tab C or if all 
projects outlined in attachment E-2 should be shown in Tab C? 

Response: 
Change E-2 to read three (3) projects in agreement with page 6 Tab C of the RFQ. 
 
3. Under the SUBMITTAL INSTRUCTIONS, Tab G - bullet point three - "Provide a description 

of the overall approach the firm proposes for the development of the project along with an 
anticipated completion schedule utilizing two design packages"…Please clarify the phrase 
"two design packages". 

Response: 
Please strike “utilizing two design packages”. 
 
4. The RFQ states the following: “Lab consultants must be included with your submittal but will 

not be agreed upon until the lab programing is finalized. List potential lab consultants in the 
RFQ response.” Question – We interpret this direction to mean multiple lab consultants 
should be listed in our RFQ response. Is this correct? Or should we limit our proposed lab 
consultant to one entity?  

Response: 
Our intent was that you list only (1) lab consultant in your response but we wanted to 
highlight the importance of the lab consultant to this project and that the University 
would have final approval of the Lab consultant presented being the right fit after 
programming is complete. 
 
5. Do items in Tab A, such as Signed Affidavit, Florida License, proof of corporation and 

Liability Insurance need to come from the Prime/Lead Firm only or consultants as well? If 
consultants as well, would you like to see all consultants or specific disciplines?  

Response: 
Prime or Lead Firm only at this point in the process. 
 
6.  The first bullet point of Tab D and Page Two of PQS E-3 both ask for Personnel by role and 

discipline, if they are registered and city of residence. Because of the redundancy, should 
we include this information in both Tab D and PQS E-3? 

 
 



Response: 
Firms may reference (see PQS E-3) in response to the first bullet point in Tab D. 
 
7. In Tab A, does FPU want to see all team member firm’s professional registrations, charters, 

and insurance coverage? Or just that of the Principal / Lead firm? 
Response: 
Just the Principal/Lead Firm in Tab A. 
 
8. In Tab C, May the Principal Lead firm include the work of their design partner (Architecture 

team member) when describing specialization and expertise? 
Response: 
Firms are encouraged to add other firms on their team when describing specialization 
and expertise. 
 
9. In Tab C, Can the Principal Lead firm include the work of their design partner (Architecture 

team member) for the three (3) previously successful projects? 
Response: 
See response to #9 above. 
 
10. Can the PQS form E2 be reformatted to include photographs, assuming all requested 

information is still included? 
Response: 
The University does not feel that would be necessary. 
 
11. Can the University share the names and titles of the Selection Committee? 
Response: 
The Evaluation Committee has not yet been fully appointed and the University sees no 
advantage to offering the names since the Procurement Department is the sole point of 
contact throughout the process. 
 
12. Do the documents in “Tab A – Essential Documents” count towards the page count? 
Response: 
Yes. 
 
13. Do the RFQ Forms in “Tab F” count towards the page count? 
Response: 
Yes. 
 
14. Can you provide Attachments E-2 and E-3 (RFQ Forms) in their native format (Word, Excel, 

etc.)? 
Response: 
Firms are free to convert PDF and copy as necessary. 
 
15. May we submit a Letter of Interest/Introduction?  If so, would it be considered part of the 

page count?   Or would you prefer we include information we would put in the Letter into the 
requested Tabbed sections instead? 

Response: 
Any and all information submitted will be part of the page count. Firms are encouraged to 
stick with the Tab concept when submitting their respective information. 

 
16. Tab E, last bulleted item asks us to list potential lab consultants, which will not be agreed 

upon until the lab programming is finalized.  Tab D asks for Resumes for all key staff.  Do I 
assume correctly, that you are asking us to designate the one Lab consultant we would put 
on our team, providing the information and resume to illustrate their experience … but that 



final choice of using that particular Lab consultant will be made once FPU is satisfied with 
their direction and design?  In other words, you are NOT looking for a list of several Lab 
consultants we might use, but we are to select one we want on our Project Team. 

Response: 
Your understanding is correct. See response to #5 above 
 
17. Tab M – Supplements   Is any material we might choose to add to this section counted in 

the page count? 
Response:  
Yes. 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Important Note: Any and all other information (not changed by this addendum) contained in 
the original RFQ 16- 028 document remains the same and unchanged. 
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